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Policy o
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Sum Insured: Excess:

{Client's Record)
Make of Veh:

(Palicy Condition)

Remark: The veh had commenced its NIS

repair at the time of inspection.

=y
Bal. or Markel Value:

IDAC Accident Rport: Consistent? : Yes or No
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Lum Sum: % 3Val: Yes or No

CA | REV | REP, | 24HRS
Vehicle: IN/OUT

Veh No.
Type

SDL‘ 14?)1 viregn: (Y !/ Xt

‘Cat | M.Cycle | Bus / Van /'Lorry | Taxi | Prime Mover |
Truck [ Trailer or

vare  MERLD Haz CLEO (o4t o -1.<°’K
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Colour C.[L(p] AIC
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Eng/No:
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F: 2% 35218

R: « 1
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Shirlez Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Soo Leong Keat <SoolLeongKeat@goldbell.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 25 July 2019 4:40 PM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Cc: Ramesh; Mohamad Bin Omar

Subject: RE: SDY 193Y DOA : 22/06/19

Dear Rasul

We agreed with the finalized amount $4800 before GST and 5days of repair.

Thank you.

Regards,
Junior Soo

From: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2019 4:25 PM

To: Soo Leong Keat <SooLeongKeat@goldbell.com.sg>
Subject: RE: SDY 193Y DOA : 22/06/19

Hi Soo,

Finalised amount round up is 4800
kindly confirmed

Best Regards,

Rasul | Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

ZERET WET Suve the Earth- Print only when necessary

From: Soo Leong Keat [mailto:SoolLeongKeat@goldbell.com.sg]
Sent: Thursday, 25 July, 2019 4:14 PM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Cc: Ramesh; Mohamad Bin Omar
Subject: RE: SDY 193Y DOA : 22/06/19
Importance: High

Dear Rasul
As spoken, after revised adjusted estimate report total lump sum 15% is $ 4780 / 5 days lump sum.

Please confirm.

Thank you.



MBHEH19082041-01 / Ajax Mars Pte Ltd - Bukit Merah
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 24/06/2019 16:12
SUBMITTED BY: Joanne, Tham Pai Yan

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report ccrrectiz the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation ar witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies lo
repudiate policy liability.

4, The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies Is nol an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

8. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available
aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 24/06/2019 16:12

Date Of Accident 22/06/2019 12:20

Exact Location Of Accident ALONG BOUNDARY ROAD TOWARDS LOR CHUAN
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number SDY193Y
Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner VINCENT TAN HAI YORK
NRIC No S6919934H

Email Address NOEMAIL

Mobile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-96820697
Alternative Phone No OFFICE-96820697
Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer MERCEDES-BENZ
Model C180 COUPE (R18)
E;a‘acgf:ég::;seenIor which vehicle was being used at PRIVATE USE

Are youlclaiming und‘er your own insurance policy NO

for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company FWD SINGAPORE PTE. LTD.
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Policy NO

Policy Number PNPV2018-00015023
Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver MARC TAN BOON HAO
NRIC No S9925628A

Date Of Birth 12/08/1999

Occupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 12/05/2018

Driving Experience 1 YEAR AND 1 MONTH
Gender MALE

Mobile Number (LOCAL) +65-90901193
Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address MARCTANBHE3@GMAIL.COM

Page 1 of 22



Address NIL
Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured PARENT

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle) 2
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action
Was the accident reported to the police? NO

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

| was driving along Boundary Road towards Lor Chuan before the turn off into Serangoon Avenue 3 at 1233hrs on 22 June 2019.
| was driving along the middle lane when a car in front of me tried to change from the left lane to the middle lane. His entry into
my lane blocked my path and thus i slowed down and brake. As a result, a van (GBF918Y) behind drove too close to my car and
unable to stop and collided onto the rear of my car, The driver of the van admitted he was at fault and hence we proceeded with
insurance claims. Damages to my car were on the rear portion. No injuries were involved.

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO

Vehicle Registration Number GBF918Y

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour NISSAN / NV350 PANEL VAN 2.5 5MT 5DR EURO V
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

Name of Driver CHEW YERN CHEONG

NRIC/Passport Number S8377678A

Contact Number 96424466

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver) 3
Page 2 of 21



Passenger 1 NAME: - P1
GENDER: : MALE

Passenger 2 NAME: . P2
GENDER: : MALE

Page 3 of 21
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Common Statement Pg. 1

ACCIDENT STATEMENT (2000 characters)

| was driving along Boundary Road towards Lor Chuan before the turn off into
Serangoon Avenue 3 at 1233hrs on 22 June 2019. | was driving along the middle lane
when a car in front of me tried to change from the left lane to the middle lane. His entry
into my lane blocked my path and thus i slowed down and brake. As a result, a van
(GBF918Y) behind drove too close to my car and unable to stop and collided onto the
rear of my car. The driver of the van admitted he was at fault and hence we proceeded
with insurance claims. Damages to my car were on the rear portion. No injuries were

involved.

Taxi Voucher No.:

DECLARATION

|/We declare that the above particulars & information provided above are true in every aspect

VERIFIED BY AJAX MARS REPORTING OFFICER -
MUHAMMAD FAIZAL BIN PABILA

MARS Officer
Registered Owner or Driver's Signature
Job Complete Date/Time Date/Time:
24 June 2019 at 3:05 PM 24 June 2019 at 3:05 PM
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GOLDBELL ENGINEERING PTE LTD

G 0 L D B E L L 10 Tuas Avenue, 18 Singapore 638894
Tel. +65 6861 0007 Fax: +65 6861 3676 (Sales)
ENGINEERING Fax: +65 6863 0425 (Service) +65 6862 1347 (Parts)
Website: www.goldbell.com.sg
Co. Reg. No.: 198003963G

Industrial Vehicles.
20,000 Served. And Counting.

DATE : 25/06/2019

TO : NTUC MOTOR CLAIMS DEPT VEHICLE NO. : SDY193Y

ATTN : MODEL NO. : MERCEDES C180 COUPE
OFFICE / MOBILE : CHASSIS NO. : WDD2043312G131184
EMAIL ADDRESS : ENGINE NO. : 2.7491E+13

REG. DATE : 13/12/2013

FROM : GOLDBELL ENGINEERING PTE LTC REF. NO. :

ATTN : JUNIOR SOO D.O.A. : 22/06/2019
OFFICE / MOBILE : 97397127 POLICY NO. : PNPV2018-00015023

FAX NO. : CLAIM TYPE : 3rd Party Claim

WORKSHOP : Blk K, Pandan Loop Ind. Estate #01-12 Singapore 128219

SIN  PART NO. DESCRIPTION QUANTITY  LIST PRICE
1 REAR BUMPER 42~ 1 $  1,500.00
2 REAR BUMPER CLIP Ve 10 $ 70 2400
3 RR BUMPER HOLDER LH C"' 1 $ 40.00
4 RR BUMPER HOLDERRH 7. e/~ $ 40.00
SUB-TOTAL $  1,587.00
LESS 10% : $ 158.70
PARTS TOTAL &’( $ 142830
NETT
1 RR BUMPER LOWER o2 7 1 $ 180.00
2 RR BUMPER TOW COVER S¢#& 7~ 1 $ 50.00
3 RR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT &f / g0k 1 $ 666.00
4 BOOTLID gt ~ T 1 $  1,720.00
5 BOOTLID MOULDING - 1 $ 20.00
6 BOOTLID END GARNISH 1 $ 115.00%
7 C 180 WORDING #e~ ~ & 1 $ 78.00
8 MERCEDES BENZ "LOGO" A4~ 7_ 1 $ 52.00
9 7G - TRONIC" WORDING 7~ 1 $ 60.00
10 RR LIGHT LH X 1 $ 700.00
11 RRLIGHTRH X nA 1 $  700.00%
12 REVERSE CAMERA . 1 $ 480.00 %
NETT TOTAL : $  2.941.00
SPECIAL NETT
1 RR NUMBER PLATE 1 $ 60.00
2 RR NUMBER PLATE HOLDER N~ 1 $ 120.00
3 REVERSE SENSOR 2 $220 56070
SPECIAL NETT TOTAL : B 740.00

biISHFE &

artriser o P (42 WALA Yor NS

S T4 R =
Cartificate No: AJMS]IH.’QQ-IJ Cartificats No.: AJAD11084



GOLDBELL ENGINEERING PTE LTD

G 0 L D B E L L 10 Tuas Avenue 18 Singapore 638894

Tel: +65 6861 0007 Fax: +65 6861 3676 (Sales)
ENGINEERING Fax: +65 6863 0425 (Service) +65 6862 1347 (Parts)
Website: www.goldbell.com.sg

Co. Reg. No.: 1980039636

Industrial Vehicles.
20,000 Served. And Counting.

LABOUR CHARGES
1 LABOUR TO REMOVE & REFIT NECESSARY PARTS $ 1M
TO REPAIR & KNOCK OUT WHERE NECESSARY. . 6(3_0

STRAIGHTEN & RESHAPE, REPOSITION
& REALIGN REPLACEMENT PARTS

TO ORIGINAL POSITION. | 400
2 SPRAY PAINT ON THE AFFECTED AREAS s 1 yoﬁ}
3 TO REMOVE & REFIT REVERSE SENSOR s §O 25070
4 WIRING - séo 12060

LABOUR TOTAL : $  2570.00
TOTAL : $  7,679.30
7% GST $ 53755
GRAND TOTAL : $ 821685
PREPARED BY : JUNIOR SOO 1l
DATE/TIME :  25/0b//4 @ 145G
SURVEYOR : —_ ' [ Rasul o
MOBILE NO. : Foolooly 7)0\10\\
OFFICE FAX NO.

EMAIL ADDRESS : faSu| & [kkauwfy - com

REPAIR TYPE : PART-BY-PART |/ ,({’E £ )
RE-SURVEY : BEFORE PAINT ﬂm
NO. OF DAYS : ST 15061 0D
REMARKS : B y
'4:-:] e (T\D
—
J-'__'-‘-"-—-,
< (30N
-
LKK Auto Consultants hence notify IKZ)
- J
the Repai f the Ic .luwlng
* To resurve ra/alter spray painting
« To display damaged pari(s) during resurvey L—f’—? gé '3(
« Parts prices are subject to confirmation

is on a "Withoul Prejudice” basis

fication(s) is allowed o ¥ o L‘L‘@O’\)
| -

. ple tary item(s) mus! be resurveyed and _.rl
final approval from Insurance Company i . "/

.
- < Aloy

ACTH)

= |
b (ﬂl:l' ATA EN it A% —v:

CERTIFICATION
YA e
s T K‘R Mormmmt of T IAF WA for V0 | (IR vy
Conlﬁ.:m No: AJA[S)01/Q1243  Cantficate No AJAS13054
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

DAMAGE ASSESSMENT REPORT

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD Ref: CS/INC19011195/R1sd3e2

73 BRAS BASAH ROAD Date:  01-08-2019 |||I|I||I|||||||“||""||
#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE
189556
ATTN : HELENA TAN Code: INC
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. GBF 918Y Veh. Inspected SDY 183Y
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. MT/1050289-002 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 25/06/2019
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MERCEDES BENZ C180 c.c 1595
COUPE
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2013
Chassis No. WDD2043312G131184 Colour GREY
Odometer 55711 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |255/35ZR18 MICHELIN 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |255/35Z R18 MICHELIN 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |255/35Z R18 MICHELIN 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |255/35ZR18 MICHELIN 6 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
2 General Information
Accident Date  22/06/2019 Inspect Date / Time 25/06/2019 ( 02:52 PM )
Survey held at BLK K PANDAN LOOP IND EST #01-12
Repairer GOLDBELL ENGINEERING PTE LTD
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

5 Working Days

IESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR:




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:1 of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SDY 193Y
: Lo Estimate By | Our Adjusted
aty Description of Parts Condition | CStmate B (sj)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER DEFORMED 1,500.00 1,500.00
10|REAR BUMPER CLIP NECESSARY 70.00 70.00
1|RR BUMPER HOLDER LH CRACKED 40.00 40.00
1|RR BUMPER HOLDER RH CRACKED 40.00 40.00
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -165.00 -165.00
1,485.00 1,485.00
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|RR BUMPER LOWER (SN) DEFORMED 180.00 180.00
1|RR BUMPER TOW COVER (SN) SCRATCHED 50.00 50.00
1|RR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT (SN) BENT 666.00 666.00
1|BOOTLID (SN) BENT 1,720.00 1,720.00
1|BOOTLID MOULDING (SN) NOT NECESSARY 20.00 -
1|BOOTLID END GARNISH (SN) NOT NECESSARY 115.00 -
1|C 180 WORDING (SN) NECESSARY 78.00 78.00
1|MERCEDES BENZ "LOGO" (SN) NECESSARY 52.00 52.00
1]7G-TRONIC" WORDING (SN) NECESSARY 60.00 60.00
1|RR LIGHT LH (SN) NOT NECESSARY 700.00 -
1|RR LIGHT RH (SN) NOT NECESSARY 700.00 -
1|REVERSE CAMERA (SN) NOT NECESSARY 480.00 -
1|RR NUMBER PLATE (SN) NOT NECESSARY 60.00 B
1|RR NUMBER PLATE HOLDER (SN) NOT NECESSARY 120.00 <
2|REVERSE SENSOR (SN) NOT NECESSARY 560.00 -
5,561.00 2,806.00
LABOUR
LABOUR TO REMOVE & REFIT NECESSARY PARTS TO 1,200.00 600.00
REPAIR & KNOCK OUT WHERE NECESSARY,
STRAIGHTEN & RESHAPE, REPOSITION & REALIGN
REPLACEMENT PARTS. TO ORIGINAL POSITION.
SPRAY PAINT ON THE AFFECTED AREAS. 1,000.00 600.00
TO REMOVE & REFIT REVERSE SENSOR. 250.00 80.00
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WIRING. 120.00 60.00
2,570.00 1,340.00
GRAND TOTAL 9,616.00 5,631.00
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 4,800.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION) (CONFIRMED)

Report Ref No. CS/INC19011195/R1sd3e2

MOHAMMED RASUL BIN MOHD YUNUS

Automotive Assessor

K.K.LAU CPT(RET)

BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA,PEng,PE,

MinstAEA,MASME ,MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




